Steehen Boogaards

From: Get Involved

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 7:28 AM

To: Stephen Boogaards

Subject: FW: addendum to submission AND Revised link not working still...Re: Revised agenda link - RDN

Temporary Use Permit PL2023-023 - 3805 Melrose Road Update

Lisa Moilanen (she/her) Why do | share pronouns?
Engagement Coordinator, Corporate Services
Regional District of Nanaimo

6300 Hammond Bay Road, Nanaimo, BC V9T 6N2
T | C: | Email:
RDN | Get Involved RDN | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram

We acknowledge with respect that for thousands of years the Coast Salish First Nations have been deeply connected to
the territories where we now have the honour to work.

This email is confidential and may be privileged; it is for the use of the named recipient(s) only. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, please notify the
sender immediately and do not copy or disclose its contents to any person or body. Any use of this email by an unintended recipient is prohibited. The accuracy or
completeness of the information attached to, or disclosed in this email is not guaranteed by the sender.

From: PETER BOLTEN
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 10:14 AM
To: Get Involved <getinvolved@rdn.bc.ca>
Cc:
Subject: addendum to submission AND Revised link not working still....Re: Revised agenda link - RDN Temporary Use
Permit PL2023-023 - 3805 Melrose Road Update

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important
/N 2,414 1\8 Verify links before clicking.

Hello RDN, the revised link still doesn't work...

And as an addendum to my submission, in which | ask that RDN Do Not Approve, the Federal government and Other
Canadian agency last week declared that this wildfire season is now the most unprecedented in Canadian
history, [ as if last year and 2017 and 2019 weren't bad enough] . | strongly advise the RDN to deny this multi--fronted
CO2 and nitrous oxide venture not to proceed. For our environmental and safety concerns, it is close to ecocide adding
this to our problems. We need to focus on reversing this trend and turn this patch of Crown land into a protected mini-
grassland for ground based wildlife.

Peter Bolten

From: "Get Involved RDN Team" <notifications@engagementhg.com>
To:



Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 2:41:29 PM
Subject: Revised agenda link - RDN Temporary Use Permit PL2023-023 - 3805 Melrose Road Update

Thank you to our subscribers who have advised us that the link to the Electoral Area Services
agenda was no longer working in our previous email. If you are interested in viewing the
agenda, here is the full link to the meeting agenda: https://rdn-
pub.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=ae6fc3fd-d516-4cc7-b4ac-
82balce4b2e6&Agenda=Agenda&lang=FEnglish. If you do have any problems accessing this
information or have questions, feel free to reach out to us.

At the June 8, 2023 meeting, the RDN Electoral Area Services Committee will be
considering the Temporary Use Permit application P1.2023-023 - 3805 Melrose Road,
recommendations and public feedback received for an ATV training and practice facility, and
accessory campground. The meeting will be at 1:00 p.m. on June 8, 2023. Click here to view
the agenda. Should the committee approve the recommendation, the RDN Board will
consider approval of the application on June 27, 2023.

Kind regards,

The RDN Planning Project Team
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